

Application Form

Profile

Title

Torrey

First Name

Wilson

Last Name

Middle Initial

Email Address

Home Address

Suite or Apt

Lincoln

City

NE

State

Postal Code

What City Council district do you live in?

None Selected

Home: (402) 917-8059

Primary Phone

Alternate Phone

Duncan Aviation

Employer

Quality Systems Auditor

Job Title

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Air Pollution Control Advisory Board: Submitted

Interests & Experiences

Please tell us about yourself and why you want to serve.

Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission?

While representing Duncan Aviation, I would like to strengthen my knowledge and provide feedback of the current concerns and issues we are facing in regards to air quality.

Employment History

Duncan Aviation, Quality Systems Auditor November 25, 2019 - Present Walgreens, Store Floor Lead August 2009 - Present State of Nebraska Food Safety & Consumer Protection, Administrative Assistant September 2015 - September 2017

Education

Masters of Arts in Management Doane University- Lincoln Bachelors of Science in Education and Human Sciences, Minor in Spanish, University of Nebraska Lincoln High School Diploma, Lincoln North Star

Activities

Member of the Lincoln Civic Orchestra 2012 - Present

[Torrey_Wilson.docx](#)

Upload a Resume

Demographics

The City of Lincoln places tremendous value in maintaining a diverse group of representatives on our boards and commissions. Everyone is different, everyone is necessary and everyone has a valuable perspective to offer. We are committed to appointing diverse and talented individuals who reflect our community and whose differences enhance the services we provide to our residents.

Ethnicity



Date of Birth